Abt_vz Fonderwhite

From: Miller, Kathi D (DOH) <Kathi.Miller@DOHWA.GOV>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 8:06 AM

To: Abby Fonderwhite

Cc: Christine Swinehart

Subject: FW: Renewal Application for Blood Collecting or Distributing Establishment Registration
# BLE.F5.60786247

Importance: High

August 21, 2023

Cascade Regional Blood Services ’
220 South | 5t
Tacoma, WA 98405

Subject: Renewal Application for Blood Collecting or Distributing Establishment Registration # BLE.F5.60786247
Dear Tacoma-Pierce County Blood Bank:
Thank you for submitting your renewal payment for a Blood Collecting or Distributing Establishment Registration

credential. To continue our review, we must receive:

Renewal Application - A renewal application is required. For your convenience, the application can be found
here: Blood Establishment Registration Application {wa.gov). Complete and return the original application to
our office to continue the renewal process.

Please submit the above information along with a copy of this letter to: REC ElVED
Washington State Department of Health AUG 25 023

P.O. Box 47877

Olympia, WA 98504 DoHIHSQNOCS

Email: kathi.miller@doh.wa.goy
You can check the status of your application online using our Provider Credential Search portal.

Sincerely,

Kathl Miller

Hedadlth Services Consultant

Facilities Credentialing

HSQA Office of Customer Service
Washington State Department of Health
kathi.miller@doh.wa.gov
www.doh.wa.gov
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AUG 25 2023
DOH/HSQA/OCS
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ew Registration

elect one:

[[] Association

[] Corporation

[[] Federal Government Agency
[] Limited Liability Company
[] Limited Liability Partnership

UB|# i

[] Change in Standing

[] Limited Partnership

Date

AUG 25 202? Here

DOH/HSQA/OCS

\/
X
AR

[] Municipality (City)
[C] Municipality (County)
Non-Profit Corporation

ange of Ownership |
Renewal of Registration

[] Sole Proprietor

[[] State Government Agency
[] Tribal Government Agency
[] Trust

Partnership

Federal Tax ID (FEIN) #

ency N e (doing busmess as

dSCa e /\?"ez onal

Facility/.

AT7Y02¢6 333 9/ - 0657705

Legal OwnerlOperator Name
T Aeomndo— Flrerce ﬂ)wﬂ‘»f Blood] Bank
Mailing Address
RO  Sutth ere:;/’
City State Zip Code County .
A coma_ WH G905 feree
Phone (enter 10 digit #) Fax (enter 10 digit #)
-343-255> AS3 - 572~ 6 340
Email Address Web Address
WWW- Crbs. het-

(dba) if different from above)
RBlood Serviues

£

Physical Address

2. §w¢f4 Sheet
City State Zip Code County
Tacome w4 97 Y05 Frerce
Facility Phone (enter 10 digit #) Fax (enter 10 digit #)
RE3-395-2A55 5 R23-S TR~ @3%4 O

Email Address

Mailing Address (If different than physical

address)

City

State Zip Code County

DOH 505-132 July 2017
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List all of your clients in Washington State. Include current and valid email addresses for each. Attach additional
pages as needed.

Client Name Client Email Address
Mu)ticare M»#&/% Slys—r(fmg m/mm/pm/a, @ utbicere - omy
Larbor /?ﬁm/ [Falt Awe/ss e quarc:; 0/\7

RECEIVED
AUG 25 2023
DOH/HSQA/OCS—]

DOH 505-132 July 2017 Page 2 of 3
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Contact Person Name Title

Chrshrie Cwinehart /rf’sidcmz‘/c?éo
Phone (enter 10 digit #) Email Address ’

AS3 -393 - Rss3 thriss e crbs. net-
Contact Person Name Title S .

/4’5!% F/ ﬁncfenalw"/z / (c/m/ca./ b/rcdl:»/‘

Phone (eats’r 10 digit #) Email Address

_abbyle coe. net-

Previous Name of Legal Owner

Previous Name of Facility

| cortify | have received, read understood and agree to oomply with state Iaw and rule regulatlng this Iloenslng
category. | also certify the information herein submitted is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

%4/ 520 -3
Signature of Owner/Authorized Representative Date
_CLISTANE St E MR /.4:: S’ & CED
Print Name Print Title
RECEIVED
AUG 25 2023
DOH/HSQA/QOCS
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES . REASON FOR SUBMISSION .
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE FEL: . 3075335 - DISTRICT OFFICE:Seattie
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION DUNS: 070052063 Annual Registration
BLOOD ESTABLISHMENT REGISTRATION AND PRODUCT LISTING FOR | LU.S. License Number: VALIDATED BY FDA: 10/13/2021
MANUFACTURERS OF BLOOD PRODUCTS AND LICENSED DEVICES 202
LEGAL NAME AND LOCATION: REPORTING OFFICIAL: U.S. AGENT:
Tara Crosby, Director of Quality Assurance
Tacoma-Pierce County Blood Bank Cascade Regional Blood Services
220 Sauth t Street 220 South | St.
Tacorna, WA 98405 USA RECEIVED
Tacoma, WA 83405 USA AUG 25 2023
253 983 2583 253-383-2553 x227
tarac@icrbs.net DOH/HSQA/OCS
OTHER NAMES USED IN THIS LOCATION: TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: ESTABLISHMENT TYPE:
CASCADE REGIONAL BLOOD SERVICES CORPORATION

DONOR/RECIPIENT RELATIONSHIP:
ALLOGENIC, AUTOLOGOUS

COMMUNITY (NON-HOSPITAL) BLOOD BANK

PRODUCT COLLECT MANUAL | AUTOMATED| PREPARE |LEUKOCYTES| IRRADIATED DONOR TEST STORE AND | BACTERIAL | PATHOGEN
APHERESIS | APHERESIS REDUCED RETESTED DISTRIBUTE | TESTING REDUCED
TO OTHERS

WHOLE BLOOD X X X

RED BLOCD CELLS (RBC} X X X X X

CRYOPRECIPITATED AHF X

PLATELETS X X X X X

PLATELETS WASHED X X X

FRESH FROZEN PLASMA X X X

LIQUID PLASMA X X

RECOVERED PLASMA X X

BLOOD COMPONENTS FOR RESEARCH X X X X X

WB-PF24 X X
FDA information coliection OMB Conirol number: 0810-0052, Expiration Date: 7/31/2024

FEl 3078338

Page1of2

PRINT DATE: 01-0CT-22




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES . REASON FOR SUBMISSION .
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE FEl: 3075335 OR S DISTRICT OFFICE: Seattle
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION DUNS: 070052063 Annual Registration
BLOOD ESTABLISHMENT REGISTRATION AND PRODUCT LISTING FOR | 5. License Number: VALIDATED BY FDA: 10/13/2021
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
220 South | Street 220 South | St.
Tacoma, WA 98405 USA
Tacoma, WA 98405 USA
253-383-2563 253-383-2553 x227
tarac@crbs.net
OTHER NAMES USED IN THIS LOCATION: TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: ESTABLISHMENT TYPE:
CASCADE REGIONAL BLOOD SERVICES CORPORATION COMMUNITY (NON-HOSPITAL) BLOOD BANK
DONOR/RECIPIENT RELATIONSHIP:
ALLOGENIC, AUTOLOGOUS
PRODUCT COLLECT | MANUAL | AUTOMATED| PREPARE |LE IRRADIATED | DONOR TEST |STOREAND | BACTERIAL | PATHOGEN
APHERESIS| APHERESIS REDUCED RETESTED DISTRIBUTE | TESTING | REDUCED
TO OTHERS

=+ End Of Report ™+

RECEIVED

AUG 25 2073
DOH/HSQA/OCS

FDA information collection OMB Control number: 0910-0052, Expiration Date: 7/31/2024
FEl: 3075338

Page 2 of 2 PRINT DATE: 01-OCT-22



CASCADE REQIONAL BLOOD SERVICES c’
220 SOUTH | STREET- TACOMA WA 983 i
P.0. BOX 2113 22 AUG 2023PM 3 L
TACOMA, WA 98401 5
N “r, ey
YOUR cCOMMUND - Sl

Washnston State Dymtrsct of Heshtt

PO Box #7977 RECEIVED
Okyompte, WA 77504 AUG 25 2023
DOH/HsQA/ocs
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